From: Kawski, Scott W CIV USARMY 99 RSC (US) <scott.w.kawski.civ@mail.mil>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2019 10:14 AM

To: Karlee Demain <karlee.demain@tideh2o0.net>

Cc: Adam Colopy <adam.colopy@tideh20.net>; Granata, John F CTR USARMY 99 RSC (USA)
<john.f.granata.ctr@mail.mil>; Records, Crystal L CTR (USA) <crystal.l.records.ctr@mail.mil>
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] Security PMs Vaults - Region 4 July 24/25 - TickTock Safe and Lock
(UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
Karlee,

| can confirm the dates for NY010 on 25 July and PA209 on 25 July. |
cannot confirm the date of PA063 on 25 July as no one will be at the site
with vault keys during the scheduled time. If this cannot be rescheduled
then we will not be able to get this vault completed.

For the other facilities | will ask the AFOS to respond directly to you to confirm the dates. | will be out of
the office 5-10 July.

John/Crystal- Please confirm the dates directly with Karlee.

Thanks

Very Respectfully,

Mr Scott W. Kawski

CIV, Operations Division

99th Readiness Division, DPW
Phone: 814.836.4712

Mobile: 609-744-1123

Fax: 814.836.4701

Email: scott.w.kawski.civ@mail.mil
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